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Nelson, Robert P.

From: Ramirez, Adrienne .

Sent: Wednesday, April 23, 2003 12:12 PM
To: - Nelson, Robert P.

Subject: Drafting request

Rep. Staskunas has asked that | contact you to request an amendment to Assembly Bill 252. He would like the
amendment to restrict Wisconsin Counties from housing inmates from the Michigan state correctional system. He wants
to make sure the individuals transferred to the county jails under this bill are similar to the current county jail population.

Please contact me if you have any questions.
Thank you,
Adrienne

Office of Rep. Staskunas
6-0620
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Printer-Friendly Version of this Section - all combined into one document
THE MICHIGAN PENAL CODE (EXCERPT)
Act 328 of 1931

750.7 Felony; definition.
Sec. 7.
Felony—The term “felony” when used in this act, shall be
construed to mean an offense for which the offender, on

conviction may be punished by death, or by imprisonment in
state prison. '

History: 1931, Act 328, Eff. Sept. 18, 1931 ;--CL 1948,
750.7 .

© 2003 Legislative Council, State of Michigan

The Michigan Legislature Website is a free service of the Legislative Internet
Technology Team in cooperation with the Michigan Legislative Council, the
Michigan House of Representatives, and the Michigan Senate.

The information obtained from this site is not intended to replace official versions
of that information and is subject to revision. The Legislature presents this
information, without warranties, express or implied, regarding the information's
accuracy, timeliness, or completeness. If you believe the information is inaccurate,
out-of-date, or incomplete or if you have problems accessing or reading the

information, please send your concerns to the appropriate agency using the online
Comment Form.

Please call the Michigan Law Library at (517) 373-0630 for legal research
questions.

Privacy Policy | Copyright Infringement Policy | Acceptable Use Policy

http://www.mileg.org/mileg.asp?page:getObject&objName=mcl-750—7&highlight=

04/23/2003



(<> I B -

State of Wisconsin
2003 - 2004 LEGISLATURE LRBa0481/
RPNy ...

ASSEMBLY AMENDMENT,
TO 2003 ASSEMBLY BILL 252

At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows:

‘/ 1. Page 2, line 24: after “Michigan.” insert “An agreement under this
subsection may not provide for the detention of a person detained or imprisoned in
a county jail by a county that borders on this state who has been sentenced to
imprisonment in a state prison in the state of Michigan.”.

(END)



